

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 7, 1964

El Paso Natural Gas Products Co.
Box 1560
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: E. N. Walsh

Dear Mr. Walsh,

It is our understanding that the gas gathering system in the Cha Cha-Gallup Pool north of the San Juan River ceased operation April 1, 1964. It will therefore be necessary for you to secure No Flare Exception for the following well:

Brimhall #1(82) K 17-29N-14W

Application for this exception should be mailed to Mr. A. L. Porter
Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA/bt
cc: OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAVO ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 1, 1964

Mr. J. W. H. Jones, Jr.
Box 1000
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:

Re: Mr. Jones,

It is our understanding that the gas gathering system in the San Juan River north of the San Juan River ceased operation April 1, 1964. It is our intention to have the system repaired for you to secure the flare operation for the following well:

Section 11, T1N, R10E, S12W

Application for this exception should be mailed to Mr. A. L. Fournier, Box 1000, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Very truly yours,

Ernest C. Arnold
Superintendent, District 10

cc: Mr. Jones
Box 1000, Santa Fe, N.M.